

Unigames Committee Meeting 5/9/2017

Meeting Opened: 11:25 am

Attended

Taylor Home
Benjamin Slusarczyk
Gavin Tay Fernandez
Donald Sutherland
Alaura Evans
Emily Schofield
Tom Handley

Apologies

Laird Liam Spence

Absent

Edward Kammann

Agenda

Reports

- President

- *Awake for 40 hours then asleep for 35 hours*
- *That's about all I've done this week.*
- *Also I'm real glad the kazoos won out*

- Vice President

- *Lungs are on fire.*
- *Hacking cough worse than a guild hack. Hitting up doctors.*

- Treasurer

- *G'Day*
- *Dank Memes*
- *I went on a food run, the pies are still at my home uneaten.*
- *Considered buying one yesterday but didn't*
- *500g of Aioli made me feel physically ill.*
- *Tea in the room is free.*

>Account balance

- *\$7040.45*

- Secretary

- *Roleplay for Llife started at 3am when I got there and threw gummie bears at everyone*
- *Boy I love aioli.*
- *I'm not even sick.*

- *Didn't make me feel as sick as playing 2 hours of maid.*
- Sign up for Relay for Life and run for 24 hours. It'd be cool.
- Something something subcommittee meetings this week.

- Librarian

- *Donald goes searching for Edwards. He was not found.*
- Lots of things due soon or today; make sure that you return your books!

>Overdue resources

- None (For now).

- Fresher Rep

- *I have finally gone through puberty*
- *I parallel parked for the second time in my life today.*
- I drove into a tree; everything's fine.

The Usual Suspects

- Oneshots

- Need to do a Week 7 Oneshot - need get that up.
- Check GM availability when I get home.
- *At uni Tom can't get internet because his laptop is bad.*

> Tom to message GMS and make facebook page and make EMP for Event

- Boardgames

- Event up for a Board Games night for this Friday
- Last boardgames until we move starts on Friday at 3pm.

> Edward to show up to the board games night.

- League Board Game night will be our next one.

- Magic the Gathering

- Alaura just put up event for drafts a tad late
- Sealed league has officially ended; a few more days to finish week 3 games then I'll tally up standings and designate prizes.
- Alaura has put up an event for the Exalan PreRelease

> Donald to continue to advertise Exalan Prerelease

> Donald to finish EMP for Prerelease

- Posters for Exalan prerelease have gone up successfully.
- Alaura has worked out exact prize structure for sealed league - one pack to all players; three extra for 1st, 2 extra for 2nd 1 extra for 3rd.
- Prize structure gives us exactly 0 profit or loss considering all the packs (including the \$180 box we had to buy)
- Exactly \$600 put in for the event.

- Wargames

- Stuart's campaign is going strong.

Events

Roleplay for Life

- Dang boiz!
- We raised \$450 in cash

> Taylor to donate \$450 from the cash to Roleplay for Ilfe

- We got an odd 400 to 600 in cash online through stream.
- Streaming was a great success - we should definitely do it again.
- Lots of us were watching the stream while we weren't there - had friends watch from Canada which was good.
- Pimped things out online - got \$25 for keeping Kazoos alive.
- Call of Cthulu in Perth they fought Actual Cannibal Shia LaBeouf
- Star Wars upstairs- got revenge on the Ewoks and fought Anakin's force ghost
- Tomb of Horrors had Emily driven insane in and out of character.
- Early morning all Gms went home, played Uno, Epic Spell Wars and Cash and Guns
- In Maid the Zombie T-Rex Master was romanced by Taylor.
- What a good time.
- We did not have enough bags so we borrowed some from UNISFA

> Ben to save Cameron Hall through getting plastic bags for everybody

- Thank you Winslade for having campaign raise more than even the entry cost.

Charity Vigil

- We have put the EMP in already.
- We're donating to Youth Futures this year.
- We could stream Unigames parts of it.
- Taylor volunteers donating money to launch midnight maid.
- *Taylor: Donald can you... Gavin: You mean me? Donald: I'll delegate them to Gavin*

> Gavin to talk to UNISFA and Panto about whether they want to have something streamed.

- Based on what we have we could run a second stream concurrently if necessary.
- Emily has a twitch bot to notify when people donate to paypal.
- Donate to name the bot!
- Need posters from Charity Vigil ASAP.
- Discussed putting up games we were going to auction off in advance.

> Gavin and Edward to put up items to be bidded at Charity Vigil after next week's meeting.

LARP

- Yeah.
- Need to have the LARP advertised.

> Liam to put up a facebook page for unigames LARP event

> Gavin to make sure other clubs put up facebook pages for LARP events.

- Main LARP is a whiles away.

- Need to do posters to put in Guild.

> Alaura and Gavin to make facebook advertising for the mini-LARP event to put up in Guild.

> Alaura to message Photography Club about having dumb Mini-Larp photo shoot happen.

- Happening 1pm 30th of September.

Relay of Life

- We have a tin!
- We want to get a battle tin.

> Gavin to get battle tin today from UWA Volunteering.

> Gavin to check with everybody who's in on battle tin.

- League of Legends Collab

- Date confirmed to be 15th of September at 3pm

> Alaura needs to make EMP based on copying old collab event

- 18+, no physical activity, less than 50, no alcohol - small event that is easy to make EMP

- Painting Day

> Taylor to talk to welfare department what they can do to work with us.

- OGM

- Do you have something you want talked about at an OGM? Please let us know! We got nothing right now.

Haunted House

- Another When is Good has been put up - hopefully people respond to this.

- Room Update

> Taylor to find if we're good to move in TOMORROW

- Steven can fit book cases in his car and get them from Taylor's
- If floors are not ready tomorrow, cupboard will just be left in Cameorn Hall until we move in that weekend.
- Once varnish is dry we can move in!
- Room!
- *#I'll believe it when I see it. #We're moving this weekend. #We have to beat Roland #Next Committee's Problem?*

- Book Buy

- Once we have shelves to put the books on we need to go on this.
- I'll believe it when I see it.
- Emily has car Thursday if needed.

Reimbursement

- Donald owed \$36.23 for Mocha.
- Emily owed \$7.50 for Cups

- Ben owed \$801.70 for Food

Fresher Campaigns

- Emily only received responses from non-Freshers wanting to run a Fresher Campaign.
- Need to keep pimping Game Finder.
- Are you fresher? Talk to Emily Schofield!

Gatekeepers

- Winslade and Andre have been passed via circular (online) for Gatekeeper.
- Cam didn't put a reason on his Gatekeeper form - been delayed until he gives us a reason to vote for it.

General Business

- *General Business meet Major Fuckall*

Meeting Closed: 12:36 pm.

Action Items

Taylor

- >Taylor to donate \$450 from the cash to Roleplay for Ilfe
- >Taylor to talk to welfare department what they can do to work with us.
- >Taylor to find if we're good to move in TOMORROW

Liam

- >Liam to put up a facebook page for unigames LARP event

Ben

- >Ben to save Cameron Hall through getting plastic bags for everybody

Gavin

- >Gavin to talk to UNISFA and Panto about whether they want to have something streamed.
- >Gavin and Edward to put up items to be bidded at Charity Vigil after next week's meeting.
- >Gavin to make sure other clubs put up facebook pages for LARP events.
- >Gavin to get battle tin today from UWA Volunteering.
- >Gavin to check with everybody who's in on battle tin.
- >Alaura and Gavin to make facebook advertising for the mini-LARP event to put up in Guild.

Edward

- >Edward to show up to the board games night.

Donald

- >Donald to continue to advertise Exalan Prerelease

>Donald to finish EMP for Prerelease

Alaura

>Alaura and Gavin to make facebook advertising for the mini-LARP event to put up in Guild.

>Alaura to message Photography Club about having dumb Mini-Larp photo shoot happen.

>Alaura needs to make EMP based on copying old collab event

Tom

>Tom to message GMS and make facebook page and make EMP for Event